03/12/2019 - EFAC Board Meeting Minutes - 6pm ET

In attendance; Randy Plew Sharon Anson Jim Lease Tom Earhart Gerry Powell Matt Shipman

Matt joined us to discuss the email from Helm's and our thoughts on how we wanted to proceed with what was requested. Jim & Gerry sent an email to Matt and the other Board members with thoughts on what the Board would/would not be willing to agree with.

These items were discussed and all agreed that this was the direction the Board wanted Matt to move forward with in discussions with Helms.

Mr. Robert's sent an additional letter on 02/16/2018 concerning his Pier 35 and 35A issue. Jim would like to see a physical view of the spacing for his verification of compliancy. Gerry while not agreeing there is a need for further review, will try to arrange a meeting over Easter the weekend for a physical review of the location with Jim. Matt asked about the layout of this area and Gerry provided pier information to give Matt an overview of the area.

Smith is pier 33 / Miller is pier 34 / Powell is pier 34A / Roberts is pier 35 / Dingledine is proposed pier 35A / Shrader is pier 36 / Dingledine is pier 36A.

Matt is drafting a letter to Mr. Robert's indicating that the assignment of pier 35A is still ongoing and that additional information on this situation will be forth coming.

Matt also provided insight as to what can be provided as information in the Board meeting notes and what should be considered privileged information between the parties and the Court until a final judgement is issue at which time all Court records will be in the public domain.

Riparian rights were discussed as documented in the Stine case in regard to Community Pier issues of moving boats into and out of the slips. Matt felt this could come under review again if the Board were to move to a smaller pier arrangement at Huntington/Trinity in regard to a note in Helm's email. Again the Board agreed that we did not want to move forward on this option. Matt mentioned that individuals could contact H/T concerning this option – but the Board also feels we could not approve this proposal under the existing Court Guidelines.

Matt suggested he draft a document to Helm's with what the Board is/is not willing to agree to for a settlement on this case. The draft will be sent to the Board for review and comments, updated as needed and then sent to the parties involved. Motion for this process made by $Jim - 2^{nd}$ by Sharon – all agreed

A follow-up email has been sent by Richard Presser to Randy concerning the efpier.org website needing to be moved ASAP as the sale of his company will close within the next two weeks. Richard mentioned that his son (Steve) who has been providing maintenance of the site would be willing to move to a new host domain at GoDaddy and provide updating it in the future.

Randy found a person to possibly provide these services, but the cost was very high and we are not sure it could be accomplished in a timely manner before the website needs moved.

Gerry has two leads for these services but again time is of the essence. He will continue investigating these possibilities for future use.

We all agreed this needs to be done quickly. Jim made a motion for Randy to contact Steve for a contract for moving & maintenance of the site. 2nd by Gerry – All agreed Randy will email the Board with the proposal and contract for this option, we will vote and move forward as needed.

Randy was asked if any bills need approved for payment and a financial overview.

- Balance was indicated to be
- Invoice for \$9035 have been issued for 2019
- Payment to 5th Board member 2 invoices
- Envelopes / Invoices for 2019 pier fees
- Postage for 2019 pier invoices
- LINK Accounting for 2018 taxes
- After review Jim made motion to approve payments 2nd by Gerry all agreed

2018 payments are 1-pier short – Sharon & Randy will work this issue for payment or B oard review and action

Invoice update after further review for 2020 will ask that everyone include;

- Epworth Forest property address and whether there is mail service
- Primary residence address
- Email addresses
- Phone numbers

In regard to D.Stiles emails - Gerry will respond via email on her concerns with copy to Board

- Lack of website info
- Compliance Officer
- Cost avoidance / Audit

Next meeting date set for 04/09/2019 at 6pm est

Concerning the email from Huntington/Trinity from D. Mathis – Jim will contact Don concerning his issues. Jim will provide information to Don concerning the Community Pier / the Invoice they received and an off-shore pier assignment.

The Board feels we need to move forward on the Community Pier socket removal. Jim made a motion for Randy to contact Mohawk Pier Co. who provided an estimate on the work, to provide a firm contract & proposal to remove all sockets and forward this to all board member for a vote -2^{nd} by Sharon – all agreed

Meeting closed at 6:23pm

Supplement – to meeting minutes
On 03/14/2019 – Randy forwarded a contract for removal of sockets from Mohawk.
EFAC email will show all voted yes on this issue

EFAC Secretary – G.Powell